
Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Boyd, Michael B <Mike.B.Boyd@p66.com>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 5:41 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: Termination of General License GL-58748-16
Attachments: My info.tif; sources.tif; Custody transfer.tif

Categories: Green Category

Mr. Bhachu
Phillips 66 would like to terminate General License GL-58748-16 for the 4 devices located at 38 Humble Road in Cut
Bank, Montana 59427. The 4 sources at the Cut Bank location have been removed from the
Cut Bank location are in the custody of Qal-Tek Associates, NRC License # 11-27610-01.

This attachment is my information for the Cut Bank location.
This attachment has the source Model and Serial numbers.
This attachment has the custody transfer information.
Thank you

Michael B. Boyd
Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC
P.O. Box 1252
38 Humble Road
Cut Bank , Mt 59427
Phone 406-873-5758
Cell 406-799-5945
Fax 406-873-2489
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